

LEGISLATIVE BILL 973

Approved by the Governor March 21, 1988

Introduced by Johanns, 27

AN ACT relating to cities of the primary class; to amend section 15-268, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943; to change a provision relating to notices issued for weed removal as prescribed; and to repeal the original section.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 15-268, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

15-268. A primary city may provide for the destruction and removal of weeds and worthless vegetation growing upon any lot, ~~or~~ lots or lands within the corporate limits of ~~said cities, such city~~ or upon the streets and alleys abutting upon any lot, ~~or~~ lots or lands, and ~~it~~ such city may require the owner or owners of ~~said such lot, or~~ lots or lands to destroy and remove the same therefrom and from the streets and alleys abutting thereon. If ~~said the owner or owners, fails, neglects or refuses fail, neglect, or refuse,~~ after five days' notice by publication or by personal service certified United States mail, to destroy or remove the same, ~~said the city,~~ through its proper officers, shall destroy and remove the same or cause the same to be destroyed or removed from ~~said the lot, or~~ lots or lands, and streets and alleys abutting thereon, and shall assess the cost thereof against ~~said such lot, or~~ lots or lands, as provided by ordinance.

Sec. 2. That original section 15-268, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, is repealed.